
From: 

To: 
Cc: 

Bcc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

    

I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); I(USMS1 
Braverman. Adam L. (ODAG); Kelly. Richard (USMS)I ,M,  usms.doi.aov) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 'USMS); (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); •  Dickinson. Lisa (USMS); I (b)(6); (USMS); (b)(6); 

ihN/7\ft^N. I-I (USMS); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); USMS) 

   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C USMS); (b)(6);:„ USMS) „  

USMS BWC Interim Policy Directive 
Monday, August 23, 2021 5:04:00 PM 
20210817 FINAL DRAFT USMS BWC Interim Policy-ODAG.2v2.docx 
20210817 FINAL DRAFT USMS BWC Interim Policv-ODAG.2v2.odf 

Adam, 

Please find attached the USMS revised Final Draft for the BWC Interim Policy Directive. We have 

incorporated the language sent today regarding expedited public release as directed by ODAG. 

Please let us know if there are any other revisions necessary as we are currently designed the 

training curriculum. Further changes might impact our ability to produce the training module on 

time. Our USMS Training Academy is FLETA accredited and as such, they have certain requirements 

to deliver training modules. I have included the Training Division personnel on this email so they'll be 

aware that USMS Interim PD is as attached barring further information from you. 

Thanks very much. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS BWCPO 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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From: Braverman. Adam L. (ODAG) 

To: Kelly, Richard (USMS1 

Cc: I  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). (USMS1 

Subject: RE: USMS BWC Interim Policy proposed revisions 

Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 12:07:44 PM 

Can I call at 1pm? 

(b)(6) 
From: Kelly, Richard (USMS) (b)(7)(C)  usms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 9:44 PM 

I To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6)(b)(7)(C) usdoj.gov> 

CC: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) ( US M S) (13)(W 7b)1F71)(C)  5usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: Re: USMS BWC Interim Policy proposed revisions 

Absolutely. 

Thanks Adam 

Rich Kelly 

Assistant Director 

United States Marshals Service 

Investigative Operations Division 

Mobile• (b)(61' (b)(71(Ci I 

Desk: I  (b)(6), (b)(71(C)  

On Jul 26, 2021, at 8:07 PM, Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Dusdoj.gov>  wrote: 

Hi 

I am attaching the version with some comments. 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I am including their most recent draft. Can we 

talk for 10-15 minutes between 1-3pm tomorrow? 

Thank you! 

  

usms)  (b1:,=,)(c): kusms.doj.gov> From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 4:56 PM 

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) Dusdoj.gov> 

Cc: Kelly, Richard (USMS 1 Wusms.doj.gov> 

Subject: USMS BWC Interim Policy proposed revisions 

Adam, 

Based on your comments and email to AD Kelly, we have made a few revisions and 
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submit this version of the USMS BWC interim policy for your review. I have summarized 

the changes so that you can find them easily, 
(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 

Please let us know when you've had a chance to review these and if they are 

acceptable revisions. If so, we'll send a final version back through our Chief of Staff. We 

have advised our executive leadership (ADO/ADA) that we are pursuing this revision 

with you. 

Thanks! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

United States Marshals Service 

Investigative Operations Division 

desk 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

cell 

<BWC USMS Policy 7_26_21.docx> 
<BWC DEA Policy_07-20-21.docx> 
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usms.doj.gov> 

@usms.doj.gov> (USMS) 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

/111/71/C1 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) USMS) (b)(6); 

thltrItrl• 

To: 

Cc: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
thlt71(F) 

(USMS) b )( T-1) gig )(C) 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

USMS) 

usms.doj.gov>; Kelly, Richard usms.doj.gov>; 

usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: RE: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

(b)(6): 
(b) 7)(C): 

From: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) USMS)  

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)  

Cc: I (b)(6), (usms1; I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 1USMS);1  

Subject: RE: Updated Draft of New D03 TFO BWC Policy 

Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021 6:44:00 PM 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 'USMS; Kelly, Richard (USMS1 

Thanks so much!!! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS BWCPO 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) usdoj.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 6:34 PM 

Hi 

Yes, the revised version is pending with the DAG. Will let you know when I hear back from her. 

Thanks 

Adam 

From:  (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) IUSMS)  ( b )(
2

 tgb))((p7))(C). Iusms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 6:31 PM  

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) u sd otgov> 

Cc: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C). USMS)  (b)(VM (C).  ) uS MS. doj.gov>; 

i I 1(11 3 )7(16i )f:  ' 1  Dusms.doj.gov>; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) (USMS)  

(USMS)  (b)(6)' USM S. doj.gov> 

Subject: RE: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

Hi Adam, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); 
(h)(71(F) 

(usms) 
pusms.doj.gov>; Kelly, Richard 

Should we expect any further action on the revised TFO BWC Policy or is the version you sent us 

(with the edits) the final and approved version? I don't expect a press release or anything but prior 

to releasing a new revised SOP that aligns with this document, I want to be sure there are no further 

changes planned. 

With all the moving parts on the federal side, that question got a little lost in the shuffle! 

Thanks very much! 
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(b)(6y (b)(7)(C)  Pfbizov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7XF) 

(USMS) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

dea.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(CID) (FBI) Pdea.gov>, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  @fbi.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); 
0 -11(71fF1 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

fbi.gov>;  Kelly, Richard 

From: Matthew Feinberg (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  __fbi.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021  1:22 PM  

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C); (b)(7XF) USMS) (b)(6( ):;N (F7))(C)  u s s.d o j.gov>; 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) Pdea.gov>;  Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)  

( USMS) usms.doj.gov>  (b)(6)' (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F(  USMS) (g 7S6r)i n SMs.doj.gov>; (b)(6), 

OV>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS BWCPO 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C); 
(b)(7)(F) 

NNN.(9
.
GC) (FBI) Dfbi.gov>;  Kelly, Richard (USMS) 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 1:50 PM 

To: Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 

(b)(9)1_:!nycy  usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS) 

V>; 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

(FBI (;), ),(n.,  )fbi.gov>;  Vanderplow, Paul D (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; 

hdea.gov>;  Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI)  (b)(6); ())(7)(C)  fbi.gov> 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (USMS1 (b)(6) pusms.d oj .g ov>;  Dickinson, Lisa 
11,\171/(^\ 

(USMS)  (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)  usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: RE: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

Thank you everybody. I have attached a revised highlighted version that incorporates the concerns 

raised by DEA & USMS. Please let me know if you have any concerns. Thank you for all your time on 

this. 

Adam 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 
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dea.gov> (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Pdea gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) atf.gov> 
(b)(6),( b)(7)(C): kfbi.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C). (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (DO) (FBI) 

OGC) V>; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) isdea.gov>, 

atf.gov>; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), 
(1-11(7)(F) usms.doj.gov>; usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) USMS) 

(USMS) (b)(6);(b)(7)(c),  )usms.doj.gov>; 
!Mt 71/F1 

atf 

(b)(6):  Dusms d oj gov>; Ih11711D) 

usdoj.gov> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 
IPdea.gov>; 

k@dea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) d ea .gov>; 

(b)(6);  (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 
ea.gov>; 

dea.gov> 

Pdea.gov)  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  (b)(7)(F) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6)., te„ g„, >,  

I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) IPdea.gov>; 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) p  dea.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) V> . • • (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

I (b)(6) I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

p  dea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(USMS) (b)(2 1iigi (c); > usms.doj.gov>; 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

dea.gov>; 

lisdea.gov>; 



(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) wdea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (Wdea.gov>; (b)(6): 

dea.gov>; 

Cc: (b)V7bn(C); (USMS) (224,62;-,,  Wusms.doj.gov>; 

dea.gov> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
ea.gov>; 

) dea gov>; 

rdea.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

v>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) )dea.gov>; (b)(6)• (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(AT F) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) u Sd 0 j.gov>;I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) r dea.gov>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (DO) 

)dea.gov>; pdea.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

usdoj.gov>; 

(STB) (FBI) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (CID) (FBI) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  pfbi.gov>; 

dea.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); r (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) US MS (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)  usdoj.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) :1 
ih11711F1  USMS) (b)(6nW7bM(C); 

Pdea gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(AT F) 

dea.gov>; 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(CD) (FBI) 

Cc: 

dea.gov>; 

'Wdea.gov>; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(ATE) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) u sdoj.gov>; usdoj.gov>;  Braverman, 

(n)(6) (b)(7)(C)  Dfbi.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(FBI) (b)(6)- (b)(7)(C) fbi.gov>., 

(OGC) (FBI) (b)(6),  pfbi.gov>; 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  f b .gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Wdea.gov>; 

     

(b)((c): )dea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

 

p fbi .gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) dea.gov>., 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

(b)(7)(F) 

DO) (FBI) 
[1(6): 

(b)(7) 

OGC) (FBI (tVg Yo, fbi.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

 

dea.gov>; (b)(6). 

Steven B. (STB) (FBI) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fbi.gov>;  Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)  fbi.gov>; 

(ODAG)I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pusdoj.gov>;  Dickinson, Lisa (USMS )I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  USMS.D0j.e0V> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) katf.gov >  (bX6x7b,),(;))(c),  (USMS) (bSb()7T)a)  Wusms.doj.gov>;  Braverman, Adam L. 

Subject: RE: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

FBI concurs with USMS edit. 

Matt 

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief 

Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Office) I  (b)(6) (b)(7(C I (Cell) 

From: (b)(6),  (b)(7)(C),  (b)(7XF)  ( USMS) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)  kusdoj.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2021 12:05 PM 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) d ea .gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (OGC) (FBI) 

fbi.gov>;  Kelly, Richard (USMS)  I  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wusdoj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (USMS) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F)  usdoj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) (USMS (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) Wusdoj.gov>; 

To: 
(b)(6); 

(b)(71(r) 

Adam L. (ODAG) (JMD)I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pusdoj.gov>;  Dickinson, Lisa (USMS) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pusdoj.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

USMS has only one comment: 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

 atf.gov>; 

fbi.gov>,I  

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 7:29 PM 

@dea.gov> 

usms doj.gov: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)-(-FlUSMS) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 

dea.gov> (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): 
(h)(71tn. Dfbi gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) [r@  a tf.gov>; 

(USMS) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 
(1-11/71tF1 

USMS) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  )USMS.d0i.g0V>; 
th)mtP) 

dea.gov>; 

To: 
(b) 

(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6): 

(b)(7)(C): 

ov>; Kelly, Richard (USMS) (b)(6)  )Usms.d oj .gov>; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 
'dea gov>; 

'@dea.gov>; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) dea.gov>; 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

dea.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) hdea.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(FBI 
(b)(L gig\ )(C) pdea.gov>; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (DO) (FBI) 

(OGC) 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

We have added proposed language for that one area. 

Other than this one edit for clarity, the USMS has no further comment. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS BWCPO 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(c) (b)(7)(F) hdea.gov>, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Cc: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) Pdea.gov>; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI) 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C); usms.doj.gov> 

 fbi.gov> 

)dea.gov>; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (CID) (FBI) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Pdea.gov>; 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

fbi.gov>; 

ea.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

f@dea gov>; Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) 

USMS 
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) 

thlaltF1 usms.dotgov>; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) fbi.gov> 

tf.gov>;  (b)(6L(7b))((F7))(C),
 (USMS) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Updated Draft of New DOJ TFO BWC Policy 

Hello to all. 

Adam Braverman provided this updated draft of the TFO BWC Policy for 
component review and comment. Adam is requesting a response from the 
components no later than noon on Tuesday (tomorrow, 8/31/21). Given the short 
time frame for response, each component should forward its own comments 
directly to Adam, with a cc to the other components. 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 
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Thanks. 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): USMS) 
(USMS); 

 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) I (b)(6). (b(7(C I (OGC) (FBI); Kelly. Richard (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)  ((CID) (FBI); Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 

  

Dickinson. Lisa (USMS).,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).  KUSMS)1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), USMS ;  I (b)(6), USMS);  I (131(6V I • (USMS)  
RE: New Draft of D03 Expedited Release Language 

Wednesday, September 1, 2021 4:37:00 PM 

  

USMS has reviewed the new language and has no comments or edits to provide. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS BWCPO 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: Matthew Feinberg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) afbi.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 3:46 PM 

To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F)  dea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) USMS) 

      

(b)(6) 
thwritr) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C):
 usms.doj.gov>; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI)  fbi.gov>; Kelly, Richard (USMS) 

(b)(6) 
//7%/C•1 usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

   

@atf.gov>, (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) )fbi.gov>; Braverman, Adam L. 

 

(ODAG) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) usdoj.gov> 

Subject RE: New Draft of DOJ Expedited Release Language 

Adam, 

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

Happy to talk this over with the other components. 

Matt 

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief 

Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

(Office) I  , (131(61 (IV 71(0 I (Cell) 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) D dea gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 2:48 PM 

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),  (b)(7)(F) (USMS) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),  (b)(7)(F)  usdoj.gov>; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 

2g6„);_, Dfbi.gov>; Kelly, Richard (USMS) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) )usdoj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (USMS) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6). (b)(7)(C). (13)(7)(9 

(USMS) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)  USd0j,g0V>; 

@dea.gov>; 

dea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): dea.gov>;  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): 
(b)(7)(C): (OGC) (FBI) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) @usdoj.gov>; fbi.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D (ATF) 

dea.gov>; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

@dea.gov> 

dea.gov>; 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) LIL511DLg_o_y. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

)dea.gov>;  

@dea.gov>; 

dea.gov>; dea.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). 
•

 

ihNi7vr\ fbi.gov>; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  fbi.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); 
/1,1/71/C1 

pusdoj.gov>; 

@fbi.gov>;I  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (DO) 

dea.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

(ATF1  

(FBI 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) Pdea.gov>; 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) dea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) dea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(CD) (FBI)  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fbi.gov> 

Cc: (b)(,), g'n(c): IUSMS)  (b)(T:MO(c): l@usdoj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 1ATF) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) D  usdoj.gov>;  (b)(T.  92, a)(C): (USMS) (b)():(1),)0(C):  usdoj.gov> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - New Draft of DOJ Expedited Release Language 

Importance: High 

Hello to all. 

Adam reached out and advised that he met with the DAG yesterday, and as a 
result of that meeting, DOJ has come up with the attached updated draft for 
expedited release language for our respective BWC policies. 

Adam is asking that each component review the new draft and provide him any 
comments or input ASAP (preferably today). Given the short time frame, I am 
asking each component to respond directly to Adam with a cc to the other 
components. 

I know some of you are tied up this afternoon with the EOUSA BWC training, but 
if anyone wants to discuss please let me know and I will try to set up a quick call 
this afternoon. 

Thanks. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Chief, Compliance Section (ADCC) 
Drug Enforcement Administration 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
Office 
 Mobile 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) bdea.gov 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 7:28 PM 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) usdoj gov>; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) 
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D usdoj.gov>; (b)(
L t

(
Vt

(
4

)(C); 
(
2,4?();  Dfbi.gov>; Kelly, Richard (USMS) I  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (USMS) I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

dea.gov>; 

adea.gov; 

Ddea.gov>; 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Dfbi.gov>; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) fbi.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(D): (b)(7)(F) dea.usdoj.gov>; 

(USMS) 

@usdoj.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F)  Pusdoj.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) dea.gov>; dea.gov>; 

dea.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) dea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(AT F) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usdoj.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) dea.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (DO) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): Pdea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

fbi.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D (ATF)I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) usdoj.gov>; 
(FBI) (b)(6).(b)(7)(c).  fbi.gov>; 11111711P1  

(OGC) (FBI) (b)(6). 
(b)(7)(0 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(D): (b)(7)(F) DEA.USDOJ.GOV>; Barnes, Steven B. (STB) (FBI) 

[WO): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(FP  dea.usdoj.gov>.  (b)(6); (b)(7)(D): (b)(7)(F) 

6 (b)(6); 
(b()b( ()():  D  d ea . usd oj.gov)  (b)(7)(D)  Ddea.usdoj.gov>; 

r@dea usdoj.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) 

Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Dfbi.gov> 
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), 

USM i l(b)(6). (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) usdoj.gov>; 
I (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) I@USdOLROV>, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). I USMS) 

(111(71(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(D): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
thlt71tF1 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (ATE) 

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
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-thanks for your work as the group " scribe" . We very much appreciate your additional efforts.) 

From: dea.gov> (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(USMS) 

usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

0dea.gov>; 

@dea.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  attgov>, 

fbi.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

@dea.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Wdea.gov>; 

(b)()•,,P2,?(7,)(c): Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)@dea.gov>; 

(CID) (FBI) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) fbi.gOV> 

USMS) 

Oatf.gov>; 

patigov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (STB) (FBI) I  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  pfbi.gov>; 

usms.doj.gov>; 

fbi.gov>; Kelly, Richard (USMS)I  (b)(6). ig) usms.doj.gov>; 

usms.doj.gov> (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

@dea.gov>; 

@dea.gov>; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

@dea.gov>;1  

pdea.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 

(FBI) ,P,)_c9;, fbi.gov>;I  

@usms.doj.gov>; 

(USMS) (b)(6): 
thlt7ltrY 

(b)(6); 
thlt7ltrY 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

Subject: New DOJ Expedited Release Language 

Duplicate of other pages in this request 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): M ; 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) thltR1 thltritrl 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) OGC FBI; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(6Y 

(FBI); (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

I (b)(6) (b)(7)(c): tUSMS) 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(USMS1; 
(b)(6); (b  (7)(C) 

(111(61'  

I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I 
(DO) (FBI);  I=L 

STB 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  
b 6 b 7 C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

; l(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  USMS) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C):  (USMS);  I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
RE: New DO3 Expedited Release Language 
Monday, August 23, 2021 4:46:00 PM 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)  OGC) (FBI); Kelly, Richard (USMS); 

pusms.doj.gov> 

(b)(6): 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(c) (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 10:40 AM 

(b)(6): 

(b)(6); 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
thlt71tF1 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) DO) (FBI) 

(OGC) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



Duplicate of other pages in this request 
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(USMS) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
hlf71fFl 

From: Dravernnan, Adam L. (ODAG) 
To: I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C), fUSMS) 

Subject: RE: Final Draft USMS Body Worn Camera policy 08.17 

Date: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 11:18:12 AM 

Sounds good. (bX5) D eliberative Process Privilege 

Original Message  
From:I  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)F) LUSMS) I

 (b)(6);(b7s)(C); usms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021  11:14 AM  
To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) gusdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: Final Draft USMS Body Worn Camera policy 08.17 

We can include more language in b)(5 
Delib for that scenario. 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege: (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)F) 

Body Worn Camera Office 
USMS 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
desk 
cell 

> On Aug 18, 2021, at 10:06 AM, Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) L (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) gusdoj.gov> wrote: 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 

- 
> Can you address and send back to me. Thanks 
> 
> Original Message  
> From:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F)  (USMS) (b)(a)(CX I—, Busms.doj.gov> 
> Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2021 10:45 AM 
> To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usdoj.gov>;  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); [USMS) 

,usms.doj.gov>; Kelly, Richard (USMS)  , 6,X9; ,  usms.doj gov>; Dickinson, Lisa (USMS) 

I (b)(9; (b)(7.)(C); LUSMS x13/ )7c6r ?i• usms.doj.gov> 
> Subject: Final Draft USMS Body Worn Camera policy 08.17 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
(b)(7)(F) ®usms.doj.gov> 

> Cc: I  (b)(6);, ,brs)(C); USMS n.!,191,6, usms.doj.gov>; 1(13)(6); (b)(7)(C);  usms.doj.gov>; I (b)(7)(F) 



> Good morning sir, 

> Please find attached the USMS final BWC policy incorporating the language requested for public release and 
expedited public release. This has been through our OGC and I am copying our Chief of Staff. This would normally 
be sent from him (the initial final draft was) but we've been managing the back and forth efforts to ensure the edits 
are reviewed. 

> We will be sending that version via official channels if requested. 

(b)(9; (13)(7)(q; 

> Body Worn Camera Office 
> USMS 
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Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 12:25 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (ODAG) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(ODAG (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
(b)(71(F) 

@usdoj.gov> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) l@usdotgov>; 

To: 

Cc: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): 
thlt7ltrl' @usms.doj.gov> 

(USMS) 

(b)(6): 
(b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

Fron Gannon, Anne (ODAG1 

To: [ (b)T6-r(OX-74(1,5MS1  

Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. 

Subject: RE: RE: Expedited release 

Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 3:57:54 PM 

Attachments: imacie001.onq 
image003.pnci 

Thanks! 

'USMS1 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 
 (b)(6

(h
),
„
(b)(

F
7
)
)(C), 

usrns.doj.gov > 

Subject: RE: Expedited release 

Hi 6 

Here's a pdf of the posted USMS BWC Interim Policy. It took about a week to get a version number (2.11) 

so I have included the announcement to the field so that you can see it since the pdf didn't have the USMS 

Policy Directive section assigned when signed! 

USMS POLICY DIRECTIVES UPDATE 

   

_ . 

Policy Directives Type of Amendment 

.. 

di • 

Approval 
Date 

Approving 
Official 

.... 
2.11,  Body Worn New: This "INTERIM POLICY 

DIRECTIVE" provides policy guidance 

concerning the use of Body Worn 

Cameras. Additional guidance and 

updates will be issued as required. 
10/06/2021 Director 

Cameras *INTERIM 
POLICY DIRECTIVE* 

POC: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 
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(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C); 
(b)(7)(F) 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),  (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

Cc: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) 

N.
NN

S

N

L

N

ibject: RE: Expedited release 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

usms doj.gov> 

usdoj.gov> 

Hin 

It is my understanding that Director Davis signed the final BWC policy. Can you provide the signed copy? 

Thanks, 

Anne 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS BWCPO 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: Gannon, Anne (ODAG) I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 2:19 PM 

Wusdoj.gov> 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (USMS) (b)(60W7bg r ):  '@usms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Saturday, October 2, 2021 10:25 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(USMS usms.doj.gov>; 

patf.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) pdea.gov>; atf.gov>;I (b)(6), (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Kelly, Richard (USMS) 

(ODAG) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

)usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

wusdoj.gov> 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) atf.gov>; I  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) dea.gov>; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wfbi.gov>; 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

/111/71/P1 
USMS) (b)(6) 

(b)(7  
wusms.doj.gov>; 

)(C)  

Subject: Re: Expedited release 

(CID) (FBI )I  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  

(ODAG) I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (USMS, 

wfbi.gov>; (b)(6), 

Wusdoj.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C);  ausms.doj.gov> 
(b)(7)(F) 

Thanks very much for this. 

USMS will incorporate and present for our Director's signature at his earliest convenience 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Body Worn Camera Office 

USMS 

desk 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

cell 

On Oct 2, 2021, at 1:05 PM, Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG1 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) u sd oj.gov> 

wrote: 

  

Hi all, 

With thanks for your patience, please see attached for expedited release language, which has 

cleared ODAG. Let us know if you have any questions and we are happy to discuss. 

Best, 

Ashley 

Ashley Robertson 

Counsel I Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  
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From: I  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)• VUSMS)  

To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I  (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  (OGC) (FBIll  (b)(6);  (b)(7)(C)  VCID) (FBIl*, Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG1 

Cc: (b)(61: (b)(71(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): ;1 (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): I  (USMS)• 
(USMS 1;  (bK6):  (b)(7)(C):(USMS; Kelly, Richard (USMS)I  (b)(6):  pusms.doj.gov);  Dickinson, Lisa (USMS1 

Subject: RE: Draft Response on Expedited Release Language 

Date: 

Attachments: USMS - DO3 BWC Exoedited Release (9.3.2021).ia.docx 

Adam, 

Please find attached the USMS response to this language. (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

Those are the sum of what USMS feels would be good additions and the modified language in the 

attached is our suggested language. 

Additionally, as we all are getting training underway (or completed), USMS begins training in our 

locations Monday. 

We will not authorize the actual active use of the BWC until we do have a policy document returned 

or final language agreed for our agency to ensure we can properly advise the field of all the 

conditions under which they will be using BWC and that the agency will be implementing regarding 

every facet, including public release. 

Thanks so much. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS BWCPO 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

Wednesday, September 8, 2021 4:36:00 PM 

2021-USMS-362780 241 3rd Interim 



dea.gov>; 

(USMS) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) usms.doj.gov> 
thlt71/P1  

Subject: RE: Draft Response on Expedited Release Language 

Cc:I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

From: Matthew Feinberg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fbi.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:23 PM 

To: Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI) (b)(6) 
(b)(71(C) 

 i.gov>; Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) 

fbi.gov>; Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) us d o j .gov> 

@atf.gov>; 

Adam, 

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

Matt 

Matthew A. Feinberg, Section Chief 

Science and Technology Branch, Federal Bureau of Investigation 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (Office) I  (b)(6) (b)(71(C) I (Cell) 
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DRAFT 
PREDECISIONAL AND DELIBERATIVE 

Expedited Release of Certain BWC Recording(s) 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 
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From: Braverman. Adam L. (ODAG) 

To: I  (b)(6) (b)(7)(D) IUSMS1; Kelly. Richard (USMS1 
Subject: RE: BWC Policy Language 

Date: Friday, July 23, 2021 3:10:22 PM 

pf 11: 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

Yes. Thank you. 

You may want to reach out, if you haven't done so, to ATF or DEA. They 

submitted revised language to address these concerns. Thanks 

      

From:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) U SM S) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 

thlaltF1 busms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 2:58 PM 

 

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 

 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pusdoj.gov>; Kelly, Richard (USMS) 

    

(b)(6) 
(111(71(r) usms.doj.gov> 

  

Subject: RE: BWC Policy Language 

The USMS policy contains the following on pageE 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

Is this sufficient language? I have attached the policy which our CoS sent to you if you need to find it. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS IOD 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) < (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) usdoj.gov> 

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 2:42 PM 

To: Kelly, Richard (USMS) usms.doj.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS)  (b)(6,2:,LbY,)(C)'  ) usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: RE: BWC Policy Language 
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) fbi.gov>;  (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i..isrns.doj.gov>; 
thlt71/F1 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) @atf.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) >atf.gov> 

Hi 

When do you think you can send the updated BWC policy? 

Thanks 

From: Kelly, Richard (USMS)  ,g,);Th  Dusms.dotgov> 

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 9:43 PM 

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG)I (0(6) (b)(7)(C) _Pusdotgov> 

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (CID) (FBI) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) fbi,gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) CD) (FBI) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: BWC Policy Language 

Copy this. 

Rich Kelly 

Assistant Director 

United States Marshals Service 

Investigative Operations Division 

Mobile• (b)(61' (b)(71(C) I 
Desk: I  (b)(61: (b)(71(C)  

On Jul 22, 2021, at 8:52 PM, Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 

D  usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Hi 

If your agency expects to permit agents/DUSMs to view BWC recordings prior to 

writing a report, can you please include this in your policy. I am including the DEA 

language below: 

11.0. ACCESS TO BODY-WORN CAMERA RECORDINGS 

Subject to the restrictions in this interim policy, DEA personnel may access and view 

DEA BWC recordings only for official DEA business, including assisting in accurate 

report writing and preparing for testimony. NOTE: The purpose of using BWC 

recordings in preparing DEA-6 forms and preparing for testimony is to maximize the 

accuracy of the report or testimony—not to replace independent recollection and 

perception of an event. 

Adam Braverman 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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From: I  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),  1USMS1 

To: Braverman. Adam L. (ODAG);  Robertson. Ashley E. (ODAG) 

Cc: (b)(6),  usms.doi.00vl 

Bcc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),  (JsmS) 

Subject: RE: BWC Policies 
Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:43:00 PM 

I can send you that version. It is under revision based on changes to the TFO MOU Addendum to 

align with the new standards of the MOU as revised on July 13 and further being revised based on 

your comments last week. 

However, (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

The revised USMS BWC Policy that we are preparing to send to you has this revised language for 

Expedited Release: 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 

Because that document is not complete (and is waiting final revisions based on the acceptance of 

our proposed interim policy) sending what we have would not be effective or instructive. OGC has to 

review it as well as our OPA to advise if they can meet the timelines we impose 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

USMS IOD 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

kusdoj.gov> 

    

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:32 PM 

  

     

To: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I@ usdotgov> 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), I@ usms.doj.gov> Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) USMS) 

Subject: RE: BWC Policies 
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(b)(6): 
(b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

Hi 

Can you send us the TFO SOP referenced below for BWCs. 

Thanks 

From: Robertson, Ashley E. (ODAG) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:14 PM 

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Subject: RE: BWC Policies 

usdoj.gov> 

)usdoj.gov> 

Hi Adam — One quick question: The USMS's draft BWC policy cross references the BWC Interim 

Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) for specially deputized USMS task force personnel (dated 

January 14, 2021) in its discussion on expedited releases. Do you happen to have a copy available of 

the SOP? 

Thank you! 

Ashley 

2021-USMS-362780 248 3rd Interim 



From: Draverman. Adam L.  (ODAG) 

To: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), USMS1  

Cc: Nelly, Richard (USMStl(b)(6)  (b)(7)(C) IUSMS11 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),  usms),1(b)(2; ct2,n(c),  usms1 
Subject: RE: BWC Issues 
Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:13:25 PM 

That is REALLY helpful to hear. I spoke with Rich earlier about this and would love to hear these 

anecdotal stories from the USMS. Thank you! 

From:  (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) ( USMS) (b)(n4 )(  OP : usms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 11:12 PM 

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6) (b)(7)(c) @usdoj.gov> 

Cc: Kelly, Richard (USMS) (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

)usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
(1-11(71(F) 

USMS) (b)(6); 
(111(71(ar 

usms.doj.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (USMS) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C): 
IMITVP1 usms.doj.gov>; (b)(W'SZ,)(c)  (USMS) 

(b)(6) us m s. d oj.gov> (111(71(r)  

Subject: Re: BWC Issues 

During the meeting at 4PM EST, both (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), and myself will be on a plane from El Paso to San 

Antonio as part of our Phase 1 training, 

AD Kelly or USMS OGC will be on the call and we'll conference in later to see what issues were 

resolved. 

Anecdotally, the USMS TFO BWC has 4 California agencies who are in an on boarding status of 

having signed our MOU Addendum and they are completing the technical checklist. 

We'll be sure the USMS reps have info if necessary. 

Thanks! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS Body Worn Camera Office 

(b)(61' (b)(71(C) I desk 

On Sep 21, 2021, at 8:44 PM, Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) '@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

I'll go ahead and set if for 4pm and hopefully we can get at least one person from each 

agency. Thanks! 

From: Matthew Feinberg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  )fbi.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 10:29 PM 

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usdoj.gov>; Kelly, Richard 
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(USMS) Pusms.doj.gov>;  (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

Hi 

Is there any chance we can get together as a group for 30 minutes tomorrow (Wed) to 

discuss 
(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege I can do it either at Noon or 4pm? Let's see if we can get a 

consensus for one of those times. 

Thanks! 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

usdoj.gov> To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: Vanderplow, Paul D (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Datigov>; 

atf.gov> I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C),  5 Usms.doj.gov> 
/1-0/71/C1 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 
(USMS) hC11:()7T  1(@  usms.doj.gov>; thlt71(F)  

@usms.doj.gov>; Vanderplow, Paul D 

Datf.gov>; 

(gon)  Dfbi.gov>; 

(USMS) 

atf.gov>; 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
fhlf71/P1 

atf.gov>; Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(6): . . 

Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI) fbi gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C):(b)(7)(F) dea gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) dea.gov>; 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) dea.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C):(b)(7)(F) dea.gov> 

Subject: Re: BWC Issues 

Hi all, 

4pm is the only time that works for us. Sorry for the inconvenience. 

Matthew A. Feinberg, Chief 

Global Counterintelligence Section 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

(Office) 

(Cell) 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (t)n (b)(7)(c) usdoj gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021, 10:23 PM 

To: Kelly, Richard (USMS); (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS); 
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): ti icKiK \ . 

thlt71/P1 0._....nvi-,/, 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS); Vanderplow, Paul D (ATF); (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ATF); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) i (ATF); Kelly, Stephen D. (OGC) (FBI); Feinberg, Matthew A. (CD) (FBI); 

I I(  

Greenberg, Jay (CID) (FBI); 

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C):(b)(7)(F) 

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - FW: BWC Issues 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) katf.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 6:21 PM 
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Subject: Fwd: BWC Issues 

Our San Fran Field Division encompasses NDCA, EDCA and Nevada. (b)(5) Deliberative 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

  

Begin forwarded message: 

  

    

    

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (ATF)" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Date: September 21, 2021 at 5:22:23 PM EDT 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Patf.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 'D a tf.gov> 

Patf gov> 

Subject: BWC Issues 

  

(b)(6): 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

All TFO BWC recordings during task force operations 

are Federal Records and the property of the 

Federal government. 

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 
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(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 
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(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

Please let me know if you have further questions. 

Thanks, (b)(6). 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Division Counsel 

United States Department of Justice, Bureau of ATE 

San Francisco Field Division 

C. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

2021-USMS-362780 253 3rd Interim 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), I(USMS1 

Braverman. Adam L. (ODAGII (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), 

I(b)(6). (b)(7)(C),I(USMS1 

RE: BWC FOIA Request 

Monday, September 20, 2021 12:25:00 PM 

USMS' 

Hi Adam, 

Not trying to be a pest but if you have any idea when ODAG might release the last language as 

authorized that would be awesome. I believe our Director has a monthly meeting with the DAG this 

week and he does have info as to where we are in the process as an awareness item if she asks 

about BWC. That meeting may also be next week. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

USMS BWCPO 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 8:41 AM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) USMS 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usdoj.gov> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
(1-11(71(F) @usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) USMS) 

   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): usms.doj.gov> 

CC:
1 

( b (b)(7)(C); USMS) h( \ID, )7( \61),i, usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: RE: BWC FOIA Request 

Hi 

I will see if I can get an update. Sorry for the delay. 

Thanks! 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) USMS)  
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usms.doj.gov> 

 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 8:39 AM 

   

       

       

To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

)usms.doj.gov> 

usdoj.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

        

  

@usms.doj.gov> 

   

        

CC: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 
thlt71tF1 (USMS) 

   

Subject: RE: BWC FOIA Request 

Adam, 

Do you have any idea of when we might see the final expedited release language as final? Or final for 

the USMS so we could have our Director review and sign the interim policy? (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process 
Privilege 

Our Executive leadership is aware that their review is literally reading and approving what we get 

back as authorized by ODAG to move forward. They know that you and ODAG and our OGC have all 
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To: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) 

CjJ (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) r  USN/1S) 

(b)(6):  Dusms.doj.gov> (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)t,c),),T (c): Pusms doj.goy>; (b)(6)• (b)(7)(C); (USMS) 

Pusdoj.gov> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

>usdotgov (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

been involved and are comfortable with what is produced and approved by ODAG as our operating 

policy. 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

USMS BWCPO 

   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

   

   

kusdojz ov> From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 7:49 AM 

To: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS) I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); usms.doj.gov> 

  

CC: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS)1b)V7b&71)(C); usms.doj.gov>  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) USMS) 

(b)(6) usms.doj.gov> (b)(7)(C)  

Subject: RE: BWC FOIA Request 

Great question. We should discuss as a group once everything is gathered and processed. Thanks 

for flagging! 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) usms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 7:30 AM 

 

Subject: RE: BWC FOIA Request 

I will. 

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

Associate General Counsel 

Office of General Counsel 

U.S. Marshals Service 

Office: 

Email: 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It 

may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended 

recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that unauthorized dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of 

this email or its contents is prohibited and may violate applicable law. If you received this email in error, please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy all copies. 
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From: Braverman, Adam L. (ODAG) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) susdoj.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:17 AM 

To (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

(1-11(71(F) usms .d oj.gov> 

  

CC: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6);,  cb?(7)(C); (USMS) 

    

/h1/71/C1 

   

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C): usms.doj.gov> 

  

Subject: Re: BWC FOIA Request 

Thank you. Please keep me in the loop 

On Sep 13, 2021, at 2:18 PM, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

(b)(U )g )(C):  )usms.doj,gov>  wrote: 

Hi Adam, 

I just wanted to send you this as an FYI — not surprisingly, USMS received a FOIA 

request for a myriad of documentation relating to the USMS BWC program (both 

federal and TFO). I've attached a screenshot of the request, showing the requestor is 

from CREW, 

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

If you have any thoughts, I welcome them. 

Thanks! 

"1. The United States Marshals Service's (USMS or Marshals Service) 

body-worn camera (BWC) policy and phased implementation plans 

required by the June 7, 2021 memorandum from Deputy Attorney 

General Lisa Monaco (June 2021 DAG Memo). 

2. Records sufficient to identify the designated senior official with 

responsibility for implementation and oversight of USMS's BWC policy, 

per the June 2021 DAG Memo. 

3. Any related communications between USMS and DOJ concerning the 

following items and their inclusion in the USMS BWC policy: 

a. The responsibilities for USMS agents to carry, operate, maintain, 

and secure equipment, including when to activate and deactivate 

BWCs. 

b. The type(s) of BWC equipment authorized for use. 

c. The duration of time and scope of the BWC footage preserved 
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Associate General Counsel 

Office of General Counsel 

U.S. Marshals Service 

Office: 

Email: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)  @usdoj.gov 

prior to its activation in the "buffering period." 

d. Procedures governing the collection, storage, access, retention, 

use, and dissemination of USMS BWC recordings. 

e. Procedures governing the use of BWCs by all members of 

USMS-sponsored task forces. Procedures for expedited public release of recordings in 

cases 

involving serious bodily injury or death. 

4. The Privacy Impact Assessment and plan for annual privacy reviews 

relating to the use of BWCs and associated equipment as required by the 

June 2021 DAG Memo. 

5. All communications reflecting any consultation by USMS with the 

Office of Records Management for the purpose of ensuring that the 

USMS BWC policy is fully compliant with all recordkeeping laws, 

regulations, rules, policies, and guidance. 

6. All communications between USMS and the Justice Management 

Division concerning resources required for full implementation of 

USMS's BWC policy. 

7. All records reflecting USMS efforts to design evaluation metrics to 

measure the impact of its BWC policy. 

8. All communications between USMS and any state or local task-force 

partners, alerting said task-force partners about the creation or 

implementation of its BWC policy. (Date Range for Record Search: From 06/07/2021 To 

09/13/2021)" 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it 

is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable 

law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that 

unauthorized dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is prohibited and may 

violate applicable law. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all 

copies. 

<lheanachor Request.PNG> 
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From: I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): IUSMS1 
To: Braverman. Adam L. (ODAG)  

Cc: )<elly, Richard  (USMS)I (b)(6):  lusms.doi.00vtl (b)(6): (b)(7)(C):  USMS11 (b)(6,2WI3,))(C):  USMS); 
I— i(usms)  

(b)(61: (131(71(C): I(UrS1;1 - 1(c11 6,): USMS;  (USMS; crn Bcc: (usms); 
(USMS)I (b)(6): usms.doj.gov)I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): I(USMS) 

 

Subject: FW: revised USMS BWC Interim Policy 

Date: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 3:56:00 PM 
Attachments: 20210728 FINAL DRAFT  USMS BWC Interim Policy-ODAG Edit-OGC Edit-Clean.docx 

(b)(6); 
(b)(71(CY 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

Adam, 

After our discussion with you yesterday, we've updated the USMS interim policy directive. We have 

accommodated the direction from ODAG and internally reviewed this. 

           

 

I've attached our edited document.' 

     

   

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

   

           

           

 

I have left VM for (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
(b)(71(F) but haven't received contact. 

     

   

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

   

  

'Please advise if all components are going to include it. We'd appreciate a 

   

     

     

           

chance to discuss that so USMS is not singled out when all utilize similar tech. 

Please let us know if anything further needs revision. We're working to finalize the SOP so the 

training curriculum can be fully developed. We're required to do that as an Federal Law Enforcement 

Training Accreditation (FLETA) accredited agency. We'll be working from this version unless we hear 

back differently. Our SOP meeting to finalize requirements is August 9. 

Thanks! 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 
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Page 259 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege ; (b)(7)(E) 

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
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To (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): USMS)(b)(6): (b)(7)(C):)usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): USMS) thlt71(F) (bV7VF1 pusms.doj.gov> (b)(6), 
(h)(71(C) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 5:29 PM 
To:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  (USMS,(b)(60)))7b))g))(C*usms.doj.gov> /111/71/C1  

Subject: FW: Clarification of the Term "Federal Records" in the EDMI MOUs 

FYI-

 

Sorry I thought I sent this. You'll have to scroll to the bottom. It is my impression that this rests on IOD 
to determine their policy and ITD to provide technical support. The records office is aware, but not able 
to act until we know the division's business needs and policy. 

(b)(6); 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) From: USMS) (b1(7)(F) 
Sent: Friday, November 29, 2019 9:26 AM 

Subject: FW: Clarification of the Term "Federal Records" in the EDMI MOUs 

FYSA. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
thlaltP1 

Compliance & Audit 

Information Technology Division 
U.S. Marshals Service 
Office: I  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I / Mobile: I  (b)(6): (b)(7)(C)  

F 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

rom: (111(71(F) USMS) 

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 11:14 AM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) USMS) th\mir ,\  

(b)(6) usms.doj.gov> 
Subject: FW: Clarification of the Term "Federal Records" in the EDMI MOUs 

FYI. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

b 6  IT Security I CISO 
Information Technology Division 
U.S. Marshals Service 
I  thltAl• thlaltrl I 

(b)(6): usdoj.gov 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 8:27 AM 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USMS) 

(b)(6), usms.doj.gov>, (b)(7)(C), 

 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

 

USMS) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

(b)(7)(F) pusms.doj.gov> 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), 
Cc: (b)(71(F) (USMS (b)(7)(C), usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: FW: Clarification of the Term "Federal Records" in the EDMI MOUs 

FYSA 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Information Technology Division 

United States Marshals Service 
I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),  (b)(7)(F)13,  USD0J.GOV  

(b)(61' (b)(71(C) I 
(b)(61' (b)(71(C) I 

HD. (b)(61' (b)(71(C) I 

From: Tyler, Jeff (USMS) 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 1:23 PM 

   

      

US MS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). 
• /1-0/71/C1 usms.doj.gov>; 

(USMS) (b)(6). usms.doj.gov>; 
/7\ir 

To: (b)(6): (USMS) U S M S. d Oi .g0V>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Kelly, Richard (USMS) usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(0): 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS) Dusms.doj.gov>; (b)(1),:gg\)(C): (USMS) 

)usms.doj.gov>  (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) USMS)I (b)(6) cb)(7)(C):  )usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(9: (b)(7)(C): @usms.doj.gov> 

(b)(6): 

(USMS) 
Subject: FW: Clarification of the Term "Federal Records" in the EDMI MOUs 

All 

FYI on a situation developing in Detroit where the US Attorney is attempting to negotiate the DOJ policy 

language. 

I will keep you posted. 

Thanks 

Jeff 

Jeffrey R. Tyler, Assistant Director I Investigative Operations Division 

U.S. Marshals Service I Washington, DC 20530-0001 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'Office I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell 

From: Tyler, Jeff (USMS) 
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 1:22 PM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) pattgov>1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) 

   

pattgov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

   

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

CC:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)  (DEA, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) usdoj.gov> 

Subject: RE: Clarification of the Term "Federal Records" in the EDMI MOUs 

atf.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) Watf.gov> 

(b)(6) 
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Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 12:01 PM 

To:I  (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

@atf.gov>; 

atf.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Thanks for the information. The USMS position remains the same. We will not negotiate the draft DOJ 
policy during the pilot phase. Hopefully, DO1 is aware of this development and understands that each 

component has existing MOUs with upwards of a thousand agencies nationwide. The USMS cannot 

negotiate a different MOU to suit every departments requirements. The pilot phase was initiated to 

identify what changes may be needed to push this out nationwide. 

Hopefully this will be discussed on tomorrows call. 

Regards 

Jeff 

Jeffrey R. Tyler, Assistant Director I Investigative Operations Division 

U.S. Marshals Service I Washington, DC 20530-0001 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Office I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell 

From: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

@atf.gov>; 

Cc: Tyler, Jeff (USMS)I  usms.doj.gov>;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) OEM 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)  usdoj.gov > 

Subject: FW: Clarification of the Term "Federal Records" in the EDMI MOUs 

FYSA — modifications to the policy are being discussed. 

- Field Operations 

ATF Headquarters, Washington, D.C. 

(cell) 

(office) 
SIPRNET — (b)(6) (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

El AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC 

SERVING OUR NATION 

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) atf.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:36 AM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) atf.gov > .,1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) 

Subject: FW: Clarification of the Term "Federal Records" in the EDMI MOUs 

Gents, 

Watf.gov> 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Dice.dhs.gov>; 
(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) DE) (FBI) 

   

(b)(7)(C): usa.doj.gov>; (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6); usa.doj.gov>; 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

usms.doj.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

SMS (b)(6): 

USMS) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
(111171/F1 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
/1,1/71/C1  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 
ihNi7N/C% (USMS) (b)( V,)(c);  Dusms.doj.gov>; 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C),  (b)(7)(F) (DE) (FBI) 

(USAM I E)(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  usa.doj.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (DE) (FBI) )fbi.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C); 

(b)(6),. (DEA) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (DE) (FBI) (b)(6). 

usdoj.gov> 

fbi.gov>; 

Here is the language the USA() is proposing to the ODAG reference the Property issue of the BWC 

footage. If approved by the ODAG, I would like to incorporate it into ATF's addendum to the MOU to 

ensure forward progress on this pilot. Let me know if you have any objections. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

ATF Detroit Field Division 

1155 Brewery Park Blvd, Suite #300 

Detroit, Michigan 48207 

Des 

Cell: 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); b)(7)(C); 
(b)(71(F) 

CI AT F PROTECTING THE PUBLIC 

SERVING OUR NATION 

atf. OV 

From: Chutkow, Mark (USAMIE)  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) usa.doj.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 11:02 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) hs.gov>; 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 

(USMS (b)(6) usms.doj.gov>; Coats, Benjamin (USAMIE) 
(DEA) (b)(6) (b)(7)(C),  (b)(7)(F) 

I (b)(6) (b)(7)(C), atf.gov> 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)b  usa.doj.gov> (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) 

 

(DEA) (b)vn(c): usdoj.gov>; 

  

  

(b)(6): 

   

  

fbi.gov>; Schneider, Matthew (USAMIE) (b)(6): 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C): 
fh 

usdo.  !ov>; (b)(6) USMS 
(b)(6); 

1-0/71/C,1. 

usms.doj.gov>; Hurley, Daniel 
usms.doj.gov>; Mohsin, Saima (USAMIE) 

(b)():,92,Y.)(c):  pfbi.gov> (b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) attgov>; 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(c);(b)(7)(q@usdoj.gov> 

Subject: Clarification of the Term "Federal Records" in the EDMI MOUs 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) (DEA) 

  

All, 

We've reached out to the Office of the Deputy Attorney General (ODAG) proposing the language below 

which clarifies what the Detroit Police Department (DPD) may disseminate in response to "use of force" 

incidents. I 

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 
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(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 

The USAOs and law enforcement agencies have a conference call with the ODAG tomorrow at 1 pm. 

Can you get back to me tomorrow morning (say by 10 a.m.) with your thoughts on this additional 

language so we can discuss it on the ODAG conference call? Here's the language: 

(b)(5) Attorney Client Privilege; (b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 

If we can propose this additional language to DPD I am cautiously optimistic that we may be able to 

persuade DPD to participate in the interim policy. 

Thank you.  
MC I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Ph) I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

   

(cell) II (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usdoi.gov 
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) From:  (b)(71(F)  (USMS) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 12:51 PM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), ,USMS) (b)(6), 
(b)(7)(C) 

@usms.doj.gov> 

Cc: (b)(7)(F) (USMS)  (b)(7)(F)  @usms.doj.gov>; 

Subject: RE: BWC SOP question 

(b)(6): 
(b)(7)(C): 

From: (b)(V,;,(QT(c):  (USMS) 
Sent: Tue, 3 Nov 2020 17:51:12 +0000 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): USMS) 

Cc: (b)(7)(F) 
USMS), 

Subject: RE: BWC SOP question 

(b)(6.).,  (b)(7)(C): (USMS) 

Thank you! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Business Integration Center, IOD 
0: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) C: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 

(USMS (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(71(F) usms.doj.gov> 

Hi (b)(6) 

I'm reaching out to let you know that we have received your email regarding body worn cameras and 

retention policies. I'm going to discuss further with I (b)(6) I next week and from there we will reach back 

to you with more information. 

Thanks (b)(6) 

  

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Management Support Division - Business Integration Center 

Office. I  (b)(61' (b)(71(0  

(USMS1 (gg i,,) usms.doj.gov> From:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ) 

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:06 AM 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) USMS) A bg )c), usms.doj.gov> 
F (b)(7)() Cc: (USMS)  (b)(7)(F) @usms.doj.gov>; 

Subject: RE: BWC SOP question 
b  )( T-1) gig)  (C) (USMS) (b)(6) usms.doj.gov> (111(71(al  

Good morning, (b)(6) Your question would be better answered by our Office of Records & Information 

Management team. I've cc'd them on this response. 

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USMS) usms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 11:03 AM 
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To:  (b)()cb?c7)(0):  USMS) (2n  Dusms.doj.gov> 

Subject: BWC SOP question 

Hi (b)(6) 

I'm looking for some record retention assistance. Do you have any info on body worn camera (BWC) 

retention requirements? I'm assisting IOD folks with drafting the BWC SOP. Let me know if there is 

another person in MSD I should contact. 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 

Thank you! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Business Integration Center, IOD 

0: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) C: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

    

2021-USMS-362780 279 3rd Interim 



/b)(6) (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7) F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
(USMS) 
(USMS) 
(USMS) 
(USMS), 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

(USMS) 

US M S);Lr((C): 

(USMS) (b)( (b)(7)(C): 

USMS)I (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

USMS) 
BWC Data Management Sharing & Release 

OPR.OPA.OGC Meeting PP.pptx 

USMS) 

Mon, 9 Nov 2020 13:34:31 +0000 

(USMS) 

(USMS) 

USMS 

(USMS) 

USMS) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C):
 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(USMS); Wade, Drew J. 

USMS); 

USMS) 

USMS) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 

Discussion 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C):
 

Goal: Initial discussion on data retention approved for use with Axon and VRS system, and confirm 

processes for operations prior to production rollout 

Agenda:  

• General overview of what data is in play 

• General overview of what processes are in play 

• Agreement on requirements as a cross-divisional team 

Join Skype Meeting  
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web APP 

Help 
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Overview 

• Video Retention Service (VRS) OverviewBWC Processes 
Data Sharing, Preservation, Processing, Export and 
DispositionAxon Data ElementsContent, Metadata, records, 
logs, reportsRequirements? 
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Video Services Overview 

(b)(7)(E) and (new) 
• Evidence/DataVideo/artifacts 
(files)MetadataLogsToolsContent/Cal 
ManagementSharingImport/Export08. 
ect 
Recognition/RedactionPermission/Acc 
ess ControlsGroups and Multi-

 

levelWeb UI SSL/Single Sign 
OnAdmin change security email 

  

0_  e 

Web Browser (b)(7 )(E) 

 

  

(b)(7)(E) 

3 
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Data Process Requiremen 

• Data ManagementSystems default/minimal transitory 
retentionWorking file access, logs, auto enabled metadata 
elementsRecords Management0365 SP Online Repository 
availableESRI LimitationsHold/Search0365 SCCESRI 
LimitationseDiscovery/InvestigativeFOIA/Export — 
availablePublic Release 

What areas need to be 
addressed? What processes 
are critical to document 
and validate? 
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Processes Overview 

• Operational Internal — Ops 
processExternal/OFA — follow legal 
release processShare/Export 
LEO/OFA/PA/CourtsDiscovery/FOIAIn 
vestigativeRecordsDisposition/deletion 
Audit/administrative 
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• 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

  

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 
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Operational Request Di. 

 

trict/RFTF Request 

• 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege: (b)(7)(E) 

7 
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**Unauthorized release — Communicate to OPA/OGC/Management. 
Get copy of data released. 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 

8 

• 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 
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Investigative 

• 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

9 
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Records 

• Category defined — 
OGC/OPR/BWCReco 
rds 
Officer/Division/BW 
C Program 
definedCapstoneHisto 
rical 
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Services — Where Data Live 

(b)(7)(E) 

Video/artifacts (files) 
MetadataCategoriesRolesd 
hnicalDashboard ExportAd] 
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(b)(7)(E) 4nd (new) . 

 

ell) c. 
Web Browser (b)(7)(E) 



ser Portal Video/Artifacts — Main 

• Artifact ID 
ImportanceAccessIn 
dividual/GroupAudit 
/MonitorRestricted/S 
haredSearchOriginal 
vs. Copies 

 

(b)(7)(E) 

2021-USMS-362780 292 3rd Interim 



Video/Artifacts — Optio 

• ManageReview/Redact/Tag 
NotationsCategorizeCreate 
copy linked to originalAudit 
trail View 
MetadataShareRestrictIndivi 
dual/GroupInternal/External (b)(5), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E), (b)(7)(F) 
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Field Data Standard Required? Description 

(b)(7)(E) 

• EvidenceC 
ases 
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Video Artifacts Data St  . 

Evidence 
Field Description Data Standard Required? 

_ 

- 
(b)(7)(E) 

- 
_ 
- 

Cases 



I Description E I Executive Approver Role 

Role Executive Approver Description 

• Users RolesPrivileged vs. 
StandardPermissionsRestr 
Shared Inside vs. 
OutsideCitizen PortalGrou 

(b)(7)(E) 

USMS VRS Roles & Permissions 

FULL LIST IN 

THE:VIDEO 

RETENTION SYSTEM 

(VRS)GOVERNANCE 

DOCUMENT 
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Video Artifacts Access/ 

User Access Create/Edit Group 

User Access Group Audit Trail 

PDF 

Login Access 

User Access 

Axon View XL 

Edit Account 

Information 

View Message 

Center 

User Access (b)(7)(E) 

Role Area Role Setting 

Login Access Evidence.com 

Description 

Allows a user to log in to their agency's Evidence.com agency. 

su
o

g
eJ

a d
o 

a
o
i  

.1
8p

u
ew

w
o
3 

ii
 

Allows a user to log in to Axon View XL. 

Allows a user to change their own account information, including their Name, 

Badge ID, Phone, Email Address, Password, Security Questions, or Email Settings. 

Automatically enabled if User Administration is enabled. 

Allows a user to read messages sent from Evidence.com. Requires: User Search 

Allows a user to create a group, and edit its monitors and members. Requires: 

User Search.  

Allows a user to view an audit trail of the activities related to a group. 

Privileged — Admin Role 

(b)(7)(E) 

General — Non Admin Roles 



Video Artifacts - Reten 

 

 

Categories 

• CategoriesTagsSy 
stems/Change 
Management and 
Technical logs 

rtr ITM!TMV11!  

0137XP 

Tags 

 

Tag Description 

 

01878P 
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Logs 

• What is logged:All fields entered/metadata 
related (Customer defined)Automatic 
systems identification fields (unique 
evidence auto stamped)Time/Date stamp 
(auto) Where can you find log data:Audit 
Reports (per evidence or in system 
reports)Power BI API ExportSplunk Cyber 
security Monitoring ToolsFeeds Executive 
DashboardJIRA Change Management 
Tracking 

https://app.high.powerbigov.us/groups/582ae5d7-62c3-4025-a4ed-
726c2802ea6c/reports/8cb52c6f-9549-4e94-bb9b-
90784418994d/ReportSection0a4cab12fdd36027ad39?ctid =15ef12a1-af58-44c4 
-b029-712fc0605570 

(b)(7 )(E) 
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ns&nN thatSIIsFolsctod 
against  inappropriate 

alteration or destruction 

-0. 

Review 
Evaluating (Silo, 

relevance  &  privilege. 

Information elcwsmance 

• Privacy/PH 
• Security 
• Permissions 

Organize 

• Catalog/Tools 
• Taxonomy/CRS 
• Metadata/Standard 

• Create & Use 
• Hold & Retain 
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Data Framework Critical Elements 
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Data Elements 

• Key fields — District codes aligned to OSI OSI standards 
Records plan PII (OGC submission PAI)COOP/DR 
considerations 
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Administrative Settings 

 

(b)(7)(E) 

• Single Sign 
OnAdmin 
OptionsEmail 
Change 
Verification 

(b)(7)(E) 
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Agency Profile 

• Visible to other Axon 
AgenciesSearchable by Zip 
Code/CityPOC Can be listed 

(b)(7)(E) 

-, 
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Axon Partner Agency elationship 

(01161 (Olt 7It CI ibli 71i El 10117)(F) 

• Partner Agency Tracking 
and InformationRequires 
PA collaboration for 
setting changes on both 
sidesExternal share to PA 
disabled (now) only PA 
Share to USMS allowed 
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User Management 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 
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Group Management 

    

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 

 

     

     

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 

  

     

)D 
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Device Management 

• Training 
onlyData 
Transitory 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(E) (b)(7)(F) 
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Ranks 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 
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Roles and License Inform  , 

  

    

    

    

  

(b)(7)(E) 

  

     

2021-USMS-362780 308 3rd Interim 



Categories 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 
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Cases 

 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 
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Reports 

 

   

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E); (b)(7)(F) 
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Data Import Options 

• Citizen (URL)Drag 
and DropClient 
UploadMobile 
DeviceAPI (b)(7)(E) 
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Share Options 

     

     

       

 

• Inside My AgencyOutside 
My Agency 

    

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C);(b)(7)(E);(bX7XF) 

 

(b)(7)(E) 
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From: 
Sent: 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
thl(7l(F1 

USMS) 

19:02:27 +0000 

  

Mon, 9 Nov 2020 

To: 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): USMS) 

  

Cc: 

 

(b)(7)(F) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (USMS), 
11111711P1 

USMS) (b)(6) ;(b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6): (USMS); (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 'USMS) 

   

Subject: Records Process Map 

  

Attachments: BWC Process_Requests.pdf 

  

Hi (b)(6) 

   

I(USMS) (b)(6): 

 

Please see attached for the BWC process maps displayed during our meeting this morning. 

With the help of the CTO, I've drafted a process map for the records processes (attached, page 5). 

Please let me know your availability to meet via Skype to review and make edits to this draft. 

Thank you! 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

Business Integration Center, IOD 

0: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) C: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 
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Page 316 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



Page 317 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



Page 318 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



Page 319 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege; (b)(7)(E) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



Page 320 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (USMS) 
Sent: Tue, 17 Nov 2020 15:53:00 +0000 
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USMS) 

(b)(71(F) 

Subject: Quick note -BWC meeting 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

Good morning team, 
FYI — Hopefully the BWC meeting is not a full hour. 

If it is, I will need to leave the call 10-15 early so that I can call the FRC in Riverside CA. 

The person at the FRC that I need to speak to is only available for the first hour they open at 8-9 am PST 
(11-12 am EST). 

Respectfully, 

Records Officer 

Business Integration Center- Office of Records and Information Management 

Management Support Division 

United States Marshals Service 

@usdoj.gov (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

MSD Homepage I ORIM Homepage  I The FRC Toolkit I  Destruction Log 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
(111(71(F) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 
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USMS) 



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
thlt71(F) (USMS) 

Sent: Mon, 14 Dec  2020 14:37:37 +0000 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
USMS) thlaltP1 

Subject: RE: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

Absolutely. Invite sent. Thanks. 

v/r 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

MSD Homepage I ORIM Homepage I The FRC TooIkit I Destruction Log 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(6) 
From:  (111(71(F)  USMS (b)(71(C) slusms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Monday, December  14, 2020  9:33 AM 

To: (1)()(1)(7)(0) 
thlt71IF1 (USMS) 

(b)(6) .. usms.doj.gov> (131(71(0 

Subject: RE: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

Yes! I just have a hard stop at 11am. Could you also please includ(b)(6),(b)(7)(c) (b)gxF)  on the invite—she 

is our new BWC contractor. 

Thank you! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Business Integration  Center, IOD 

0: (b)(6)' (b)(7)(C)  C: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

USMS)( 
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020  9:31 AM 
To. (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

' th)(71(F1 
(USMS)I  usms.cloj.gov> 

Subject: RE: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

10am tomorrow good? 

v/r 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

MSD Homepagel ORIM Homepage I The FRC Toolkit I Destruction Log 
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From: (h)(71(F) (USMS1 (hVgiln  Dusms.doj.gov> (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:29 AM 
To:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  (USMS: (hVgc,) USIIIS.doj.gov> 

Subject: RE: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

Hi (b)(6) 

M and I are available any time today, tomorrow (except 11a-12p), and Wednesday for a meeting this 
week. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Business Integration Center, IOD 
0: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) C: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) From: (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:25 AM 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) USMS' (b)(6) DUSMS.doj.gov> • (b)(71(C) 
Subject: RE: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

Hi (b)(6) 

Thank you for your email. Are you and available for a call this week to discuss? 

v/r 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

MSD Homepage I ORIM Homepage I The FRC Toolkit I Destruction Log 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), 
From:  (111(71(F)  (USMS)  (b)(71(C) vusms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:30 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(7)(F) 

(USMS 

USMS) ' 

 (b)(6), 
, (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(F) 

@usms.doj.gov> 
Wusms.doi.gov>; (b)(6); USMS) @usms.doj.gov>; 

(Togg(C) 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) I USMS ())(6) usnis.doj.gov>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)IUSMS) th)(7,tr 

1(b)(6), (b)(7)(C),pusms.doj.gov> 

  

Subject: FW: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

Good morning 

Just following up on this—thanks! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 
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(b)(6) 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Business Integration Center, IOD 

0: I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  I C: 

 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 

 

From:  (b)(6) :(b)(7)(C): (USMS) 

Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 8:53 AM 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USMS) (b)(6),•u sms.do.  :ov> 

  

Cc: F (b)(7)() USMS) (b)(7)(F) usms.do.  !ov>; hTt )7( \6( (b)():,P2,?(7,)(C): IUSMS Wusms.doj.gov>; 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F USMS) (b)(6); usms.do. OV>; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) I US M S) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); Dusms.doj.gov> 
/h1/71/C1 

  

Subject: RE: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

  

Good morning 

Please see attached for a list of BWC record categories and record types. If the category names had 

abbreviations in Axon, I put their abbreviations in small italicized font below the spelled out name 

(unsure if you need those or not). 

We thought all of the categories fell under the same blanket business purpose of "Investigation 

regarding Class I or Class II warrants." We also put the retention time that is currently in Axon for each 

category, but will of course defer to your team to determine the correct schedule. 

Is the attached enough to move forward with scheduling our next meeting to discuss, or would you like 

more info from 10D? 

Thank you! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Business Integration Center, IOD 

0: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I C: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

   

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
ihN/7%/C ( USMS) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 3:37 PM 

To (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  ( US M S )  teg cn  @usms .do .gov> 

Subject: RE: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

You're welcome. 

v/r 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

MSD Homepage  I ORIM Homepage  I The FRC Toolkit I Destruction Log 
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(b)(6). 
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). 

USMS (b)(7)(C).  )  us ms.d oj.gov> 
(b)(71(F) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 3 34 PM 

To: 
Cc: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) 

(b)(6)'S2,?,)(c): ,(USMS; 

USMS) 
(b)(6): p  usms.doj.gov> 

(2M @usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C): USMS) (b)(6) usms.doj.gov>; 
(b)(71(C) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (USMS) usms.doj.gov> 

 

  

Subject: RE: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

Great—thank you! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Business Integration Center, IOD 
0 (b)(6) (b)(7Xc)  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) From: (b)(71(F) (USMS) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 3:33 PM 

To:  (b)(T,:,S7bn(C):  USMS) 1, ?i, mcmc cl n i 0  t21 ) 6...._.........,.nov, 

Ii  
(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS)(b)(6);  gba)(C):  usms.doi.gov> 

(b)():,P2,n(c):  I USMS)  (2n	 usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: RE: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): USMS) (b)(6); 
/111/71/r1. )usms.doj.gov>; 

Thank you (b)(6) Yes, that is correct. 

v/r 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); 
(b)(7)(F) 

MSD Homepage  I  ORIM Homepage  I The FRC Toolkit I Destruction Log 

(1)1(71(0  6Lgov> From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(USMS) usms.do(b)(6) 

(b)(71(F)  

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 12:09 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (USMS)I 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) :USMS) < 

(USMS) 

(b)(6); (b)(6)• (b)(7)(C); USMS) (b)(6); 
ihNi7NirN. Dusms.doi.gov>; 

usms.doi.gov> 
@usms.doj.gov>, 

Dusms.doj.gov> 

Subject: BWC Record Retention Follow-Up 

Hi (b)(6) 

See attached for a mock-up chart of BWC video categories—I just want to make sure we're all tracking 

on the same page before we move forward with scheduling our next meeting. 

So the next steps include IOD identifying our business purposes and then scheduling a meeting so we 

can identify the retention schedules accordingly? 

Thanks! 
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(b)(6);(b)(7)(C);(b)(7)(F) 

Business Integration Center, IOD 

   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 0: (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) I  C: 
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From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (USMS) 

Sent: Tue, 15 Dec 2020 15:22:56 +0000 
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) TA :USMS) (b)( n (C)  (USMS 

(USMS) 

Subject: 
I ( b )( 61 I 

BWC Record Retention Follow Up 

    

1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) USMS) (b)(6); 
thlt7ltrl. 

    

BWC Record Retention Follow Up 
Duration: 21 Minutes 57 Seconds 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Skype for Business 
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(USMS) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (HciVicl 
%.'''''...'"./ 

Thu, 17 Dec 2020 13:44:10 +0000 
(b)(T,;P;M(C): USMS) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F)  USMS) 

CC: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) USMS) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS) (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (USMS); (b)(71(F) 

Subject: 

   

RE: BWC record retention follow-up 

Thank you (b)(6): 
(b)(7)(C): and (b)(6) 

(b)(7)( .or working on the update. Records Management concurs with the attached 
chart. 

   

Have a good day. 

v/r 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

MSD Homepage  I  ORIM Homepage I The FRC Toolkit I Destruction Log 

(usms) ip us ms.d oj.gov> From:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 4:13 PM 
To: 
Cc: b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

usms.doj.gov> 
usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F (USMS) 

USMS) (b% )61  usms.doj.gov> (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): usms.doj.gov>, 
Subject: BWC record retention follow-up 

Duplicate of other pages in this request 
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Duplicate of other pages in this request 
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (USMS) (1-11(71(F) 

Sent: Wed, 16 Dec 2020 21:56:56 +0000 

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) USMS) 
(b)(71(F) 

Subject: FW: BWC record retention follow-up 

Attachments: BWC Record Retention Chart.docx 

FYI 

v/r 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

MSD Homepage  I  ORIM Homepage  I  The FRC Toolkit I  Destruction Log 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): (b)(6): From: th11711P1 USMS)  thlt7ltrl .  usms.doj.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 4:13 PM 

To:  (b)(t 
(b)(7)(C):

 IUSMS) (b)(6);  pusms.doj.gov> 

Cc: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS) (b)(T.,S3,0(q)usms.doj.gov>; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) USMS) 
(b)(6): Zusms.doj.gov>,  (b)( 9:9'')(C) I(USMS:  (b)(6); usms.doj.gov> 

Subject: BWC record retention follow-up 

Hi (b)(6) 

Please see attached for our final proposed record retention chart. 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege 

If you need more context or have any questions, please reach out and one of us will assist! 

Thank you, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

Business Integration Center, IOD 

2021-USMS-362780 330 3rd Interim 



   

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) 0: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I C: 
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Page 332 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege ; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



Page 333 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(5) Deliberative Process Privilege ; (b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) From: (USMS) (1-0(71(F) 

Sent: Mon, 14 Dec  2020 14:37:20 +0000 

To: (b)((0)  (USMS);(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(F) USMS 

(USMS) 

Subject: 

l(b)(611 

BWC Follow Up 

Join Skype Meeting  
Trouble Joining?  Try Skype Web App 

Help 

2021-USMS-362780 334 3rd Interim 

(b)(6): 
thlt7ltrl. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 
(b)(7)(F) 

USMS) 

021 12:35:13 +0000 

USMS) 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): 

Subject: FW: Use of Body-Worn Cameras on United States Marshals Service Task Forces 

Attachments: BWC MOU Addendum_07.13.21_TFO.info copy.pdf, 10D-Use of Body-Worn 

Cameras on United States Marshals Service Task Forces.pdf 

FYSA. There are instructions for handling BWC recordings as federal records included. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 
thlt71tF1 

Business Integration Center 

Management Support Division 

(Desk) 

(Mobile) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From:  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 6:41 PM 

To: US MARSHALS (District) (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) @usms.doj.gov>; USMS CHIEFS (District) 
(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C): 
031(71(F) usms.doj.gov> 

ALL (OD)  

Commanders (USMS) 

Cc: IOD BWC (USMS) 

usms.doj.gov>; HQ AD ALL (OD) 
(b)(7)(E) usms.doj.gov>; HQ DAD 

 usms.doj.gov>; RFTF Pusms.doj.gov>; USMS CHIEFS (HQ) (b)(7)(E) 

 usms.doj.gov> 

Wusms.doj.gov> 

Subject: RE: Use of Body-Worn Cameras on United States Marshals Service Task Forces 

Duplicate of other pages in this request 
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Duplicate of other pages in this request 
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(F) 

usiness ntegration 
0: (b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I C: 

enter, 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
thlt71tF1 (USMS) 

Sent: Tue, 15 Dec 2020 13:25:14 +0000 
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) To: (USMS) (b)(71(F) 

Subject: Attachment for meeting at 10am 

Attachments: BWC Record Retention Chart.docx 

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C): (b)(7)(F) (USMS) 

For reference 
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Record 

Type 
Category Description 

Business Purpose 

(Identified by 10D) 

Retention 

(Determined by MSD) 

b, El 
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(b)(7)(E) 
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